From: Wilkinson, Nicola

To: Thurrock FPG

Cc: Errington, Sarah; Dixon, Tim

Subject: Preliminary Meeting Attendance

Date: 06 October 2020 15:41:25

Attachments: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 1.ipqg

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to confirm that the Marine Management Organisation will not be virtually attending
the Preliminary Meeting on the 20 October 2020.

Kind Regards,

Nicola

Nicola Wilkinson | Marine Licensing Case Officer | Her Majesty’s Government —
Marine Management Organisation

Direct line: 02080265535| Email: nicola.wilkinson@marinemanagement.org.uk|

Address: Lancaster House, Hampshire Court, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE4 7YH
Website Blog Twitter Facebook LinkedIn YouTube
Our MMO Values: Together we are Accountable, Innovative, Engaging and

During the current health emergency, MMO continues to deliver our services and
support to our customers and stakeholders. We are, in the main, working remotely
in line with the latest advice from Government, and continue to be contactable by
email, phone and on-line. Please keep in touch with us and let us know how we

can help you https://www.gov.uk/mmo
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